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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Sutton, Kathryn M. [ksutton@morganlewis.com]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:36 AM
To: Turk, Sherwin
Cc: Gray, Dara F; Stuyvenberg, Andrew
Subject: RE: ESA Consultation

Thank you.  Kathryn 
 
Kathryn M. Sutton 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004 
Direct: 202.739.5738 | Main: 202.739.3000 | Fax: 202.739.3001 
E-mail: ksutton@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com  
Assistant: Silvia Gomez | 202.739.5488 | sgomez@morganlewis.com 
  

DISCLAIMER 

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client 
communication and as such privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this 
message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.  
 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure  
 
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein. For information about why we are required to include this legend in emails, please see 
http://www.morganlewis.com/circular230. 

 

From: Turk, Sherwin [mailto:Sherwin.Turk@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:34 AM 
To: Sutton, Kathryn M. 
Cc: Gray, Dara F; Stuyvenberg, Andrew 
Subject: RE: ESA Consultation 
 
Kathryn – 
Your E-mail message correctly reflects our discussion.   
I am forwarding this message to Drew Stuyvenberg, with your message attached.  
Sincerely, 
Sherwin 
 

From: Sutton, Kathryn M. [mailto:ksutton@morganlewis.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:11 AM 
To: Turk, Sherwin 
Cc: Gray, Dara F 
Subject: ESA Consultation 
 
This e‐mail is confirms our discussion today concerning Entergy's March 1, 2011, request to participate in the formal 
consultation and conference process between NRC and NMFS pursuant to Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act, and 
for a 45‐day extension of the consultation process.  Based on our discussion, it is Entergy's understanding that the 
formal consultation period is being extended beyond March 16, 2011, and that Entergy will be given an opportunity to 
submit information during the extended consultation period.  It is also our understanding that the exact duration of the 
extended consultation period will be communicated to us in the near future.  However, in the interim, you have 
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confirmed that Entergy need not submit information for purposes of the consultation on March 16, 2011.  As you noted, 
please forward this message to Drew Stuyvenberg, the NRC project environmental manager for the IPEC license renewal 
project.  Thank you for your assistance.   
 
Regards, 

 
Kathryn 
 
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
This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use 
of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an 
attorney-client communication and as such privileged and 
confidential and/or it may include attorney work product. 
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, 
copy or distribute this message. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
e-mail and delete the original message. 
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